COMMISSIONERS MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

Stephen D. Hambley called the meeting to order at 9:30 am. with Sharon A. Ray and
Patricia G. Geissman present.

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer.

At the beginning of the meeting, the oral reading of the minutes of August 14 was
dispensed with. Each Commissioner has read them personally. Ms. Ray moved to approve the
August 14 minutes; the motion was seconded Mrs. Geissman. There was no discussion. Roll
Call showed all Commissioners voting AYE.

Doug King, Administrative Assistant in the County Engineer’s Office, presented and
reviewed the following resolutions: (1) accepting and awarding the bid for the 2006 Medina
County Microsurfacing Project to Strawser Incorporated, Columbus, Ohio, in the amount of
$166,793.69; and, (2) requesting the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) to determine
and declare a reasonable speed limit on Station Road from S.R. 57 to Center Road. Ms. Ray
moved to approve the two resolutions; seconded by Mrs. Geissman. There was no discussion.
Roll Call showed all Commissionersvoting AYE.

Commissioners reviewed the weekly permits list for August 24 through August 30, 2006.

Chris Jakab, Finance Director/Acting County Administrator, presented and reviewed the
following resolutions: (1) authorizing the County Auditor to transfer funds from the General
Fund to the Child Support Enforcement Agency Fund for Title IV-D Domestic Relations Court
Magistrate and Prosecutor’ s services, (2) authorizing the transfer of funds from the Child
Support Enforcement Agency Fund to the General Fund for third quarter indirect costs; (3)
amending an agreement for Job & Family Services (JFS) for Transit services and increasing the
2006 contract from $225,000 to $270,000 based on increased usage; (4) amending an agreement
between the Medina County Career Center (Fast Track) and JFS for the period ending June 30,
2006, and increasing the amount from $35,000 to $37,000; (5) authorizing the purchase of bulk
fuel at the County Highway Garage from Ports Petroleum for the combined bid price of $2.2145
per gallon; (6) declaring Medina County property as excess property and authorizing the sale of
this property through the County’s internet auction site; (7) authorizing a change order for
Ameriseal & Restoration, Inc. for work being done on the 2006 Building Tuckpointing Project;
and, (8) approving a vehicle lease agreement with Lafayette Township for the Sheriff s Office
at $1 per vehicle per year for three vehicles to the County to allow the Sheriff additional use of
those vehicles for the increased patrolling services to be delivered in the Township. They will
bill back for fuel and maintenance on the vehicles to the Township on a regular basis. Mr.
Jakab requested payment of the weekly bills in the amount of $967,805.13. Ms. Ray moved to
approve the eight finance resolutions and payment of the weekly bills; seconded by Mrs.
Geissman. There was no discussion. Roll Call showed al Commissioners voting AYE.

Gary Berkowitz, Human Resources Director, presented a resolution approving personnel
changes for the employees under the jurisdiction of the Medina County Commissioners. Ms.
Ray moved to approve the resolution; seconded by Mrs. Geissman. There was no discussion.
Roll Call showed all Commissioners voting AYE.

Mr. Berkowitz also presented a resolution approving a two-year collective bargaining
agreement between the Medina County Sheriff’s Office and Ohio Patrolmen’s Benevolent
Association—Communications Technicians for the period commencing January 1, 2006, and
concluding December 31, 2007. Ms. Ray moved to approve the resolution; seconded by Mrs.
Geissman. There was no discussion. Roll Call showed all Commissioners voting AYE.

Jm Troike, Assistant Sanitary Engineer, presented and reviewed the following
resolutions. (1) authorizing a contract for purchase of land in Westfield Township for the
construction of the Southern Medina County Water Treatment Plant; and (2) providing for the



COMMISSIONERS MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

certification of the delinquent sewer bills. Ms. Ray moved to approve the resolution; seconded
by Mrs. Geissman. There was no discussion. Roll Call showed all Commissioners voting
AYE.

Mr. Troike announced that the Fall “ A ppliance Roundup” will be Monday, September
11, through Friday, September 15, 6:00 am. to 4:30 p.m., and Saturday, September 16, 8:00
am. to 2:.00 p.m. Appliances will also be accepted at 2417 Plum Creek Parkway, Brunswick
Hills, on Saturday only. The Second Annual “ Electronics Collection Day” held on August
19 at the Medina County Fairgrounds was a success. A total of 1,798 units (computers and
monitors) were collected; 41% were from the City of Medina. The CPU’s hard drives will be
“cleaned” twice; the ones that can be refurbished will be repaired and given to schools, non-
profit agencies, and assisted living facilities that have no budgets for such items.

Lynn Remington, County Home Superintendent, reported that they had 52 residents as of
September 1, and they have the paperwork ready for another admission. They added one adult
daycare participant for a total of two. They had a kitchen hood inspection and general repairs
were performed. They are getting ready for the Swine n” Dine on Sunday, September 10.
They will be hosting the Ohio County Home Association meeting on September 15. The
residents recently had an ice cream social and a Labor Day picnic. The Home was the recipient
of many donationsin August. Forty-eight volunteers worked 295 hours.

Dr. Ross Santamaria, Diversion and Forensic Services Director, reported that the Human
Services Center got new carpeting and it is very nice. Dr. Santamaria discussed their program
for college students that have been involved with the court for underage drinking. The judges
realize the seriousness of the problem with that age group, but they also do not want them to
have a mark on their record. His office follows the student through the school year by phone,
and when they are on vacation they must meet with Dr. Santamaria individually. Then a
dismissal is requested on the charges. They have also had referrals from a program the County
runs to find store clerks that fail to check identification and sell alcohol to underage youth.

Del Saffle, Dog Warden, reported that they are continuing to do door-to-door license
checks. They are up 357 tags on the year and 17 kennels compared to last year. Six hundred
sixty dogs have been impounded since August 31, 2006, compared to 632 last year. Five
hundred thirty-five cats have been impounded since August 31, 2006, compared to 517. The
tallied adoption rate is about 65% as of August 31, 2006.

Mr. Saffle said they sold their old truck on the County’ s internet auction site and got a
good price for it. He continued that he will be working with 4-H groups, nursing homes, and
schools. He is continuing to work with other rescue groups such as SOS and SPCA. SOS
continues to be very helpful to find homes for hard-to-place animals. They are now boarding
some SPCA animals and that is working out well. The organizational meeting is on September
14 with Commissioner Sharon Ray and the rescue groups.

Mr. Hambley presented the resolution appointing an organized |abor representative to the
Medina County Board of Building Appeals. The resolution appoints William E. Orr; the
appointment will expire March 5, 2011. Ms. Ray moved to approve the resolution; seconded by
Mrs. Geissman. There was no discussion. Roll Call showed all Commissioners voting AYE.

Mr. Hambley presented a resolution reappointing members effective immediately to the
Medina County Home Advisory Council as follows: Brian Feron (Genera Public
Representative), Kenneth Miller (Ministerial Association Representative), Emily Muscatello
(Mental Health or Health Care Professional Representative), and Cheryl Scheck (Job & Family
Services Representative). Their terms will expire on August 19, 2009. Ms. Ray move to
approve the reappointments and Mrs. Geissman seconded the motion. There was no discussion.
Roll Call showed all Commissionersvoting AYE.



COMMISSIONERS MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

Mr. Hambley presented a resolution appointing Janine Dalton as a member of the County
Home Advisory Council representing a non-profit agency. Her term is effective immediately
and will expire on August 19, 2008. Ms. Ray moved to approve the appointment. Mrs.
Geissman seconded the motion. There was no discussion. Roll Call showed all
Commissioners voting AYE.

Mr. Hambley read the resolution appointing Ellen Stark as the Wadsworth City Alternate
representative to the Medina County Drug Abuse Commission (MCDAC) with her term
effective immediately through December 31, 2006. Ms. Ray moved to approve the
appointment; seconded by Mrs. Geissman. There was no discussion. Roll Call showed all
Commissioners voting AYE.

Mr. Hambley presented a resolution approving the petition for annexation of 26.1199
acres of land from Wadsworth Township to the City of Wadsworth. Ms. Ray made a motion to
approve the resolution and Mrs. Geissman seconded the motion. There was no discussion.
Roll Call showed all Commissionersvoting AYE.

Clerk Pam Vereb read the resolution to allow expenses of County officials. Ms. Ray
moved to alow the expenses; seconded by Mrs. Geissman. There was no discussion. Roll Call
showed al Commissioners voting AYE.

Mr. Hambley read the notice for the record of a Regular annexation petition filed for
41.0702 acres from Brunswick Hills Township to the City of Brunswick. The hearing is
scheduled for Monday, October 30, 2006, at 10:15 a.m.

The meeting was opened for public comment. John Metter, Sr., 7966 Norwalk Road,
Litchfield Township, stated that he had read in the Gazette that the Commissioners were getting
ready to spend a lot of money to buy more land for the parks (Chippewa Lake). Mr. Hambley
said the County Commissioners are not the fiduciary agents of the Park District. The Park
District Commissioners are appointed by the Probate Judge and they have no financia
relationship with the Board of Medina County Commissioners. Mr. Metter asked who supplies
the money to the Park District and Mr. Hambley said they have their own tax levy. They do not
fall under the County’ s General Fund budget either.

Mr. Metter said there are many foreclosures in Medina County and there will be many
more as General Motors and Ford Motor Company lay-off people. The second and third tier
suppliers to these companies will be financially hurting. He asked the Commissioners to be
careful how they spend money. Mr. Metter also commented that the Medina County Planning
Commission is awaste of taxpayers’ money. He feels that they are taking away their right to
run their own Township.

There being no further public comments; Mr. Hambley said that there was a request for
Executive Sessions for the purpose of discussing personnel/appointments and
personnel/interviews. Ms. Ray moved to allow the Executive Sessions; seconded by Mrs.
Geissman. There was no discussion. Roll Call showed all Commissioners voting AYE.

The meeting recessed at 9:55 am. for the Commissioners to move to the Conference
Room for the discussion session at 9:58 am.

Discussion Session

Mike Salay, County Engineer, discussed a request by the Blue Heron Banquet and
Conference Center, 3227 Blue Heron Trace, Montville Township, for Tourist-Oriented
Directional Signs (TODS) to be placed on S.R. 162. He said the Commissioners have the
authority to allow the construction of TODS under the provision of a 1994 statute adopted by the



COMMISSIONERS MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

Ohio Legislature. Local entities can pass aresolution to permit the same type of program as the
Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) for highways not under the jurisdiction of that
Department. He presented a letter from ODOT requesting cooperation with Ohio Logos and
ODOT in locating trailblazing signs in Medina County. He introduced Bob Hoffman, owner of
the Blue Heron, and his attorney, Greg Happ.

Mr. Happ said the problem is for people coming off S.R. 18 and onto River Styx Road,
specifically to the Blue Heron who do not know where to go. The State has asked them to
request permission from the County to install two signs on River Styx Road (C.H. 49) — one on
the north side of S.R. 162 and one on the south side of SR. 162. They are directiona signs that
give the actual mileage. Sinceit is abanquet facility, people often come at night, and especialy
during the winter it is very hard to find without directional signs. This would not be an
advertising sign; they are geared to help people find a facility. Mrs. Geissman agreed that it is
difficult to find Blue Heron.

Mr. Hambley asked if they needed to set up aprogram. Mr. Salay said it could be done
by resolution referencing the same program as ODOT to alow private signs within County road
right-of-way.

Upon questioning, Mr. Happ said the signs’  maintenance and responsibility are through
a State program licensee, Ohio Logos, Inc., who receives the payments to place the signs from
those that want them. The Blue Heron meets the criteria set forth by the State’ s statute:
“Tourist-oriented activity includes any lawful cultural, historical, recreational, educational, or
commercia activity a magjor portion of whose income or visitors are derived during the normal
business season from motorists not residing in the immediate area of the activity and attendance
at which is no less than two thousand visitors in any consecutive twelve-month period”. That
is how they got the other signs on the State routes (by turning in information to Ohio Logos, Inc.
to qualify).

Mr. Happ presented a letter with information from Ohio Logos, Inc. regarding the sign,
its dimensions, and the location. Mr. Salay said the sign erected at SR. 162 and SR. 57 isa
cluster of three signs that is larger than 30"x48". Mr. Happ said it would be a different type of
sign than those used at State intersections, which would be a directional sign with an arrow,
solely for the Blue Heron Golf Course and Banquet Center. He said he would confirm that with
Mr. Salay.

Mr. Salay pointed out that there are driveways in the area where the sign would be
placed so they would need to have the proper sight distance. Mr. Happ said Ohio Logos, Inc.
spends considerable time looking for locations.

Mr. Salay asked if they go through a process to notify the property ownersin the signs’
erection area and Mr. Happ said he is not exactly sure how they do that, but they have been very
careful so far in not impinging upon somebody’ s property rights.  Mr. Salay said they seem
to try to place the signs in open space areas, but that is still owned by private individuals. Mr.
Happ said he would notify the property owners and the Township Trustees. He will also
provide the exact location and dimensions of the signs to the Highway Engineers. Bill Thorne,
Assistant Prosecutor, stated that he would look at the statute and advise the Commissioners
regarding the resolution.

Mrs. Geissman asked Chris Jakab if he has heard back from the architect about the
Treasurer’ s Office Project. He said he is still waiting for the engineers to contact him.  She
said she would like to get permission to go ahead with the architectural drawings for the changes
for the Treasurer’ s Office so that he knows that they are still considering doing this project.
Last week she gave him another option to take the two rooms in the front that he could do
immediately; but he chose to wait and do as he had planned.



COMMISSIONERS MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

Mr. Hambley said the project is going to cost $250,000 and asked why they would
proceed with drawings that would be outdated in a year or two. Mr. Jakab said he does not
think they are the type of drawings that would be outdated. The completed feasibility study was
approximately $8,000, which contained the construction quote of $250,000 that brought the
project to a halt. The other step in the proposal from the architect was the actual review of the
design and the bid specifications at approximately $25,000. Mrs. Geissman said they set the
money aside for that. Mr. Jakab added that they appropriated $75,000 for the entire project so
portions of that are available. Mr. Hambley questioned paying an architect $25,000 to draw up
plans for a project when they do not know if and when they can afford another $200,000.

Mrs. Geissman said they could include it in with the project for the Courthouses and Jail;
it is something that needs to be done. Ms. Ray said that it was very expensive; Mrs. Geissman
said they are looking at ways to cut costs. Mr. Hambley said they would be proceeding based
upon the feasibility study. Mr. Jakab said the issue is if the Auditor can possibly reduce the
number of file servers that are utilized at the Data Center because that would significantly
reduce the HVAC costs. Mrs. Geissman said Treasurer John Burke will put all the funds that he
can towards the project and he would hope the Commissioners would take care of the shortage
as they have done with some of their other departments. Mr. Hambley said the Jail is a higher
priority; Mrs. Geissman said thisis a priority for the Treasurer. Mr. Hambley stated that it was
his understanding that Mr. Burke was getting the capacity for future usage. Mrs. Geissman said
there were many Audit Review suggestions that he has not followed through with; Mr. Hambley
said that does not have to do with the expansion. Mrs. Geissman said several of the suggestions
had to do with security. Mr. Hambley clarified that the suggestions had to do with cameras
where cash is handled, not with the expansion of the computer center. Mrs. Geissman asked
someone to get Mr. Burke from downstairs to address the issues.

Ms. Ray asked why Mr. Burke is resistant to taking the alternative space that was offered
to him. Mrs. Geissman said he said it would not give him what he really needs. Hetold her all
of the workers handle the cash or checks. Ms. Ray pointed out that was a problem and she said
it is tough to justify the cost from a sgquare footage perspective. Mr. Jakab said the $250,000
does not pay for renovation on the old Data Center either, which would be additional costs that
the Treasurer would have to come up with. It just includes moving the existing Data Center
Space.

Mr. Burke arrived at this time. Mr. Hambley filled Mr. Burke in on the conversation
thus far. He said they were wondering why they are spending $25,000 when they do not know
when or where they are going to get the $200,000 to move forward with the project. Next year,
there might be some consequences with the changes in revenue such as RPTT and persona
property revenues and being able to afford the things they have to have. Mr. Burke said the
Treasurer’ s Office is helping out with increases in the investments. Mr. Hambley said they
would look at that during budget time. Mr. Burke said they allocated $75,000 toward the move.
Mr. Hambley said that was to actually have it done, but now the price is $200,000. Mr. Burke
said they should move ahead because they have been put aside for their space needs for many
years. If it isthe next step and they have it budgeted, they should get the plans so they can bid
itout. They could put thisyear’ s $75,000 towards it for next year.

Mr. Hambley stated that they will be having additional Treasurer’s Office expenses
next year for added security. Mr. Burke said he did not know about that. Mr. Hambley said he
would aso have to come up with the money to modify the space. Mr. Burke said unless they
start on it, it is not going to get done. He told them about the encoder noise they have to
contend with. They need a conference room and a private area where people can discuss their
bankruptcies. He said he would find money for this project. He thought this project was going
to be combined with the other projects (Jail and Courthouse expansion). He said he has less
space per person than any other department in the Administration Building. He also has less



COMMISSIONERS MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

gpace today than he had in 1995. Ms. Ray said he was offered additional space and turned it
down. Mr. Burke said the space is separated from his office and they cannot use separated
space due to the security of the cash. Ms. Ray suggested he use it for a conference room or a
room to meet with taxpayers. Mr. Burke said that it would not be enough space for his needs.

Ms. Ray said at this point the project is much more costly than anticipated and per square
footage costs would be outrageous. She said they needed to look at much more reasonable
options. Mr. Burke said they got the most expensive firm (an architect firm) and they have not
looked for the lowest bid and he does not believe it will really cost $200,000. Mr. Jakab said
they hired an architect to give them the best possible estimate of the cost. They did not hire the
most expensive planners; they hired an architect firm as opposed to a computer consulting firm.
This does not equate to a higher construction costs.

Mr. Hambley said it is premature to be talking about Mr. Burke’ s project until budget
time. He does not want to make a commitment of $25,000 until he is sure that they have the
money. Heiswilling to consider bundling this project with the other projects. Ms. Ray agreed
they should set the money aside and discuss it again at budget time.

There was a short discussion about where the funds would come from. Mr. Burke asked
if they were asking him to bear the full brunt of the project. Mr. Hambley said they needed to
have a better understanding where the money was coming from. Mr. Burke said he has other
sources and so does the County.

Mr. Jakab pointed out that even if they went forward today with the bid specifications,
the project most likely would not commence until 2007 and Mr. Burke said that puts it into a
difficult timeframe because of the work revolving around the software upgrade. Mr. Burke said
they could do it in 2007 because he does not want to hold it off anymore. That redlistically
pushed it into 2008. Mr. Jakab said Mr. Burke’ s statement was that it makes it difficult to do
because of the software upgrade, construction, and relocation, al in the same calendar year.
Mr. Burke said he did not think the Auditors would want to do it under the circumstances. Mr.
Jakab said, redlistically, that puts the project into 2008, which is about when the Courthouse and
Jail projects would be undertaken.

Mr. Burke suggested they start moving the computer equipment upstairs now, making it
easier to transition next year. Mr. Jakab said moving the computer equipment is the major
component of the relocation. That would not free up any space until 2008, unless he took the
other offer of the two front rooms; Mr. Burke was not aware that it was two front rooms. Mr.
Jakab said the trade-off would be that he asks the Auditor’ s Office to take the Court Mediation
space, leave the Data Center where it is, and the Treasurer’ s Office would take the two rooms
at the main back entrance. Ms. Ray said that would be a much less expensive aternative that
could probably fit into the confines of what was allocated for this year and possibly next year.
Mrs. Geissman said that could be a temporary solution, but in the long run, the project (as Mr.
Burke seesit) probably needs to be done.

Mr. Burke said he would be splitting his office into three separate pieces and the one
thing they need is contiguous space for the security of cash. He does not think that will work,
even on a temporary basis, and finding the money is not the problem. He said the interest
income will be more than the second projection and enough to cover the project. Mr. Hambley
said that is part of the General Fund revenues under the control of the County Commissioners;
not the Treasurer.

Mr. Burke said he does not understand the constant stalling on the project to give his
office the space and tools that they need. Mr. Hambley said the project is now three times the
cost of when he originally approached them causing him to stop and take a look at it and see
how they can fit it into the other demands they have. He is not saying they are not going to do



COMMISSIONERS MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

the project; he is saying he is not comfortable putting up $25,000 for an architect to come up
with a plan and RFP’s when they have not developed a plan as to how they are going to
financeit. That isnot responsible. Ms. Ray said they should revisit it at budget time.

Ms. Ray said she was at the Emergency Management Agency and Medina City Police
Chief Dennis Hanwell mentioned that they would like to burn down some old buildings as a
training exercise for the fire department in October. They considered the old, gray Jefferson
Street house at the rear of the Courthouse Parking Lot. She said Mrs. Gelssman suggested they
offer it to anyone that wants to move it to another location first, but it’ s doubtful that anyone
would offer that because the structure has no architectural significance. Mr. Jakab said people
could be allowed to place bids on items such as the aluminum siding, doors, woodwork, etc., and
he would have it placed on the website.

Mr. Jakab said he met with representatives from Beechbrook last Thursday and showed
them around the New Horizons building.  They expressed interest and want to pursue
discussions. They will meet with some of the mental health and socia service agency directors
in the community to gauge their interest in providing services and filling certain voids. They
will also meet with Judge Lohn.

Commissioners recessed the meeting at 10:47 for the Executive Session.

The meeting was reconvened at 10:50 am. for the Executive Sessions for the purpose of
discussion personnel/appointment and personnel/interviews that was voted on earlier. The
Executive Session ended at 1:10 p.m. on a motion by Ms. Ray; Mrs. Geissman seconded the
motion. There was no discussion. Roll Call showed all Commissioners voting AYE.

RESOLUTIONS PASSED 9/5/06:

NUMBER RESOLUTION TITLE

06-0823 RESOLUTION TO ALLOW CLAIMS AND AUTHORIZE ISSUANCE UPON THE
TREASURER IN SETTLEMENT OF SUCH LIST OF CLAIMS

06-0824 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SANITARY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT TO
FINALIZE A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF LAND IN WESTFIELD TOWNSHIP
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOUTHERN MEDINA COUNTY WATER
TREATMENT PLANT

06-0825 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AMOUNTY OF UNPAID UTILITY BILLSFOR THE
MEDINA COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER AND PROVIDING FOR THEIR
CERTIFICATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 6117.02 OF THE OHIO REVISED

CODE

06-0826 RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND AWARDING THE BID FOR THE 2006-MEDINA
COUNTY MICROSURFACING PROJECT FOR THE MEDINA COUNTY HIGHWAY
DEPARTMENT

06-0827 RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO

DETERMINE AND DECLARE A REASONABLE AND SAFE PRIMA FACIE SPEED
LIMIT ON COUNTY HIGHWAY NO. 23 STATION ROAD FROM STATE ROUTE 57
ELYRIA ROAD TO STATE ROUTE 303 CENTER ROAD IN MEDINA COUNTY OHIO

06-0828 AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY AUDITOR TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM THE
GENERAL FUND AND THE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY FUND FOR
TITLEIV-D DOMESTIC RELATIONS COURT MAGISTRATE AND PROSECUTOR'S
SERVICES

06-0829 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY AUDITOR TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM



COMMISSIONERS MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

THE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY FUND FOR INDIRECT COST
ALLOCATION

06-0830 RESOLUTION AMENDING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN MEDINA COUNTY TRANSIT
AND MEDINA COUNTY JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES

06-0831 RESOLUTION AMENDING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN MEDINA COUNTY CAREER
CENTER (FAST TRACK) AND MEDINA COUNTY JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES

06-0832 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 7,000 GALLONS OF DIESEL AND
1,200 GALLONS OF REGULAR UNLEADED GASOLINE FOR THE MEDINA COUNTY
HIGHWAY GARAGE

06-0833 RESOLUTION DECLARING MEDINA COUNTY PROPERTY AS EXCESS PROPERTY

06-0834 RESOLUTION DECLARING A CHANGE ORDER FOR AMERISEAL AND
RESTORATION FOR MEDINA COUNTY 2006 BUILDING TUCKPOINTING

06-0835 RESOLUTION APPROVING A VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH LAFAYETTE
TOWNSHIP FOR THE MEDINA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

06-0836 RESOLUTION APPROVING PERSONNEL CHANGES FOR THE EMPLOY EES UNDER
THE JURISDICTION OF THE MEDINA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

06-0837 RESOLUTION APPROVING A TWO (2) YEAR AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MEDINA
COUNTY SHERIFF AND OHIO PATROLMEN'S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION-
COMMUNICATION TECHNICIANS

06-0838 RESOLUTION APPOINTING AN ORGANIZED LABOR REPRESENTATIVE TO THE
MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF BUILDING APPEALS

06-0839 RESOLUTION APPOINTING MEMBER TO THE MEDINA COUNTY HOME ADVISORY
COUNCIL
06-0840 RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE MEDINA COUNTY HOME

ADVISORY COUNCIL

06-0841 RESOLUTION APPOINTING AN ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE FOR
WADSWORTH TO THE MEDINA COUNTY DRUG ABUSE COMMISSION (MCDAC)

06-0842 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF 26.1199 ACRES
OF LAND KNOWN AS BEING PART OF WADSWORTH TOWNSHIP TO THE CITY
OF WADSWORTH MEDINA COUNTY OHIO

06-0843 RESOLUTION TO ALLOW EXPENSES OF COUNTY OFFICIALS

All deliberations concerning official business and forma actions by this Board of
Commissioners were conducted in an open public meeting this fifth day of September 2006.



COMMISSIONERS MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2006

Respectfully submitted,

Pam Vereb, Clerk

COMMISSIONERS

Stephen D. Hambley

OF

Sharon A. Ray

MEDINA COUNTY

Patricia G. Geissman



